

Gus Widmayer

President of OX3 Corporation

gwidmayer@ox3.com

Summary

Specialist in the treatment and packaging of semiconductors. Consults regularly on placement issues for semiconductors to contract electronic manufacturers. Management exec with three decades of broad experience in all aspects of small business management.

Specialties

Semiconductors, device packages, EIA Standards, JEDEC specifications, sourcing, manufacturing, purchasing, quality, accounting, marketing, sales, and financial management. Also some direct experience with real estate and financial consulting.

Experience

President at OX3 Corporation

February 1991 - Present (20 years 1 month)

OX3 is a U.S.-based industrial supply wholesaler engaged in design, import, export, marketing, and distribution of non-durable semiconductor materials and related services in the United States and around the world. We do not manufacture any products. We rely on the supplies of 60 separate manufacturers to make up our catalog of more than 14,500 items. The company markets its products under the brand names "OX3," "Reelpak", "Reel.biz", and "Traymania". Unique packaging is required for the transport, storage and automated handling of semiconductors going from their point of manufacture to assembly onto circuit boards. OX3 Corporation is a leader in selling these carrier tapes, JEDEC trays, and handling tubes. Often semiconductors require additional services prior to packaging as well, including taping, reeling, baking, programming, tinning, and lead-repair. OX3 Corporation is dedicated to providing these materials and services with top-tier quality, support, and delivery. We move semiconductors to the next level®.

3 recommendations available upon request

Partner at Orion Park, LLC

1986 - Present (25 years)

A five-phase industrial park offering 100,000 SF of light industrial space on twenty acres in Ayer, Massachusetts at the Groton border. Anchor tenants include Orion Industries, Incorporated and OX3 Corporation.

Owner, Developer at Appleton Realty Trust

May 1986 - July 2008 (22 years 3 months)

I took a five-story gutted shell in an historic district and one of Boston's premier neighborhoods and rehabilitated it into a luxury single-family residence under the constraints of the Boston Landmarks

Commission. Development required tying together all legal, accounting, financing, architectural and construction elements associated with reconstruction. The project entailed design and build of a sub-grade cellar below the water table of Boston's Back Bay. Assets under management: \$1,400,000.00

Publisher at Asgard House

July 2003 - July 2006 (3 years 1 month)

Asgard House in Boston has published three books since 2003. These can be found by their ISBN numbers; 978-0978816735, 978-0978816728, and 978-0978816711. Many more are available to authors with an interest in history and genealogy.

Managing Partner at Cartway-By-The-Sea

November 1985 - February 1991 (5 years 4 months)

Acquisition and development program aimed at reclaiming a nineteenth century seaside estate from several subdivided properties adjacent to Falmouth Harbor and Vineyard Sound. Assets under management: \$4,000,000.00

Treasurer, Executive Vice President at Orion Industries Incorporated

May 1980 - February 1991 (10 years 10 months)

Reporting to the President with financial statement jurisdiction, operating a consolidated statement with three reporting divisions. Handled debt financing, budgeting, and tax planning. As 12% stockholder, I tendered my shares in exchange for the purchase of one of the three divisions, which is now OX3 Corporation, [See:]

Founder, President at Vineyard Sound Land Company, Inc.

January 1977 - February 1991 (14 years 2 months)

I instituted a recovery plan to bring eighteen shorefront owners into a single corporate entity that would manage the beach and allow us to bypass transfers at the Registry of Deeds. I facilitated planning and taxes. Assets under management: \$2,000,000.00.

Education

University of Notre Dame

BBA, Marketing, and double major in French., 1976 - 1980

Université Catholique de l'Ouest

Examen de Francais Commercial, Francais Commercial, 1977 - 1978

Acton Boxborough Regional High School

Honors and Awards

Library of Congress, copyright: Author of "A Gentleman's Guide To The Belvidere Plain In Falmouth, Massachusetts", Asgard House, 2006. This is a monograph on the history of a seaside community in Falmouth, Mass. known as the Belvidere Plain in which its people, history, and homes are highlighted.

Library of Congress, copyright: Author of "Herbert Searvant In The Trials of Cora Chapman", Asgard House, Boston, 2005. This history recounts the sensational attempted murder trials of 1891.

Library of Congress, copyright: Author of "Widmayer - A Family History", Asgard House, Boston, 2003. The Widmayer family arrived at the port of Philadelphia in 1826 from the farming community of Strumpfelbach in Wurttemberg, Germany. They quickly made their way up to Manhattan where they established themselves as one of the Upper Ten families of New York society.

Interests

Investments, genealogy, hiking, gardening